

RE: You case papers Id:COR10388/00001

From: Andrew Benington (beningtona@tuckerssolicitors.com)

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Date: Monday 1 September 2025 at 18:38 BST

All the documents in the IDPC have been forwarded to you as separate documents. The officers note books are irrelevant as there is Body Worn Video.

If you know of any witness who can support your denial that you spoke those words to your neighbour then please provide any details you can.

Best Regards
Andrew Benington

Andrew Benington

Solicitor

T: 07789830152

M: 07789830152

CJSM: BeningtonA@tuckerssolicitors.com.cjsm.net



Notices: [Disclaimer](#) | [Privacy](#)

From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent: 01 September 2025 14:41

To: Andrew Benington <BeningtonA@tuckerssolicitors.com>

Subject: Re: You case papers Id:COR10388/00001

You don't often get email from re_wired@ymail.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Subject: Request for Full Disclosure – Case of 04/08/2025

Dear Andrew

I am writing regarding the recent disclosure I received for the case dated 04/08/2025. I am currently reviewing the documents provided, but I have noticed that the **Initial Details of the Prosecution Case (IDPC,)** which is a standard CPS form outlining the prosecution's case summary, has not been included. I have received this form in previous cases, and would appreciate it as disclosed for this case matter.

Please confirm whether the IDPC has been generated for this case, and if so, kindly provide it as part of the disclosure bundle.

Additionally, I would like to formally request the following materials, which are critical to my defence:

- **Police officer notebooks** from the date of the incident
- **Body-worn camera footage** from all attending officers

This footage is particularly important, as it captures not only my account of events but also the presence and comments of **bystanders and neighbours** who witnessed the situation. The arresting officer's refusal to take their statements of them, despite being prompted on camera, forms part of a broader pattern in how these cases have been handled against me and demonstrates my innocence as to their said version of events.

These materials are essential to establishing the full context of these ongoings and ensuring procedural fairness. Please will you kindly confirm as to when and how I can expect to receive them, considering the circumstances or if further steps are required to obtain access.

Kind regards,
Mr Simon Cordell

On Monday 1 September 2025 at 13:38:58 BST, Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com> wrote:

Subject: Re: Case COR10388/00001 – Threat to Damage or Destroy Property

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for sending over the case papers as i requested.

I'll take some time to review the correspondence and documents in full, and I'll be back in touch with you shortly to continue our discussion.

Best regards, **Simon Cordell**

On Monday 1 September 2025 at 12:35:40 BST, Andrew Benington <beningtona@tuckerssolicitors.com> wrote:

Hi

The charge is Threat to Damage or Destroy Property. On 2/8/25 threatened Rebecca O'Hare that he would blow up the vehicle belonging to her intending that she would fear that the threat would be carried out.

The issue in your case is very simple. Did you threaten to blow up your neighbours car or not. This is your word against hers.

The rest of the statements from police officers are immaterial. They do not reference the case at all. I have included them from completeness.

Best Regards

Andrew Benington

Andrew Benington

Magistrates Court
Solicitor
T: 07789830152
M: 07789830152

**Error! Filename not
specified.**

39, Warren Street, London, W1T 6AF
Mail: BeningtonA@tuckerssolicitors.com
CJSM: BeningtonA@tuckerssolicitors.com.cjasm.net
www.tuckerssolicitors.com



SPEAR'S 500

Notices: [Disclaimer](#) | [Privacy](#)